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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D © 20666

January ‘4, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief
Resctor Systems Dranch
Division of Systems Technology

THUR: Mark Caruso, Section Chief
P" PWR Keactor System Section
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: Kulin D. Desai, Reactor Engineer
PWR Reactor System Section

Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJE"T: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WOG ON STEAM GENERATOR
TUBE BUNDLE UNCOVERY

PURPOSE : WOG Presentation Providing the Status of their Study on
SG Tube Bundle Uncovery

DATE & TIME: Thursday, January 31, 1891
1:30pm « 4:30pm

LOCATION: One White Flint North

Room 10B-11
11656 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PARTICIPANTS: NRC: R. Jones, M, Caruso, K. Desat, J. Lee,
L. Cunninghem

Westinghouse: K. Rubin, et, al.

WOG: T. Engle, et, al.
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Kulin D, Desat, Reactor Engineer
PWR Reactor Systems Section

e E Reactor Systems Branch
E; Division of Systems Technology
:i cc: See next page
;; Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for\1
E interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
o to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff )
> Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting will be ‘\\0
3.'§ closed to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information, 7 R
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